Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 5:11 PM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: : City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Nicole Livsey

Email:

niclmorrow@gmail.com

Home Address
218 Frontenac Road

Business Name
Business Address

Home Phone
815-302-5583

Business Phone
Fax

Preferred method of contact:
* Home Phone * Email

Preference on which commi uwould like to serve:
Fair Employment &Housing Commission

Community Volunteer Experience

community support counselor at Phoenix Community Development Services President, Peoria Proud Board Member,
Hand Up Peoria (food pantry at Trewyn Middle School) former member of FEHC Graduate Engagement Coordinator,
Getting Ahead Program

Have you previously served on a city commission:
Yes

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service Fair Employment and Housing Commission

1



Professional and Employment Background
Phoenix Community Development Services, Support Counselor, individuals recently housed from chronic homelessness

Former Family Self Sufficiency Coordinator and FSS Grant Coordinator, Peoria Housing Authority

Educational Background
Bachelor's Degree, Social Work

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed | have a professional background in housing, and a passion for people.

We have great potential in this city for people to have affordable housing that is decent, and eradicate landlords that do
not maintain property. We have lots to do!

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 50.240.154.70
(50-240-154-70-static.hfc.comcastbusiness.net)

Date/Time: fune 6, 2019 5:10 pm

Coming from {referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64)
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/64.0.3282.140

Safari/537.36 Edge/18.17763



